
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 
 
DATE:    June 26, 2013     
 
RE:  1015 to 1027 Simonton Street (permit application # 6448) 
 
FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  
                     City of Key West 
 
An application was received for approval of the Final Landscape  Plan for 
the project.  The plans include the redevelopment of the property located at 
1015 to 1027 Simonton Street and the redevelopment of Virginia Street. 
 
The plan meets code requirements (Sec 108) regarding bufferyards and 
landscaping.  Over 70% native vegetation is being used in the new 
landscaping. 
 
Regarding potential mitigation/replacement requirements for tree removals, 
the plan shows all the potential caliper inches for the redevelopment of the 
property being placed onsite. 
 
The developer is also required to redevelop Virginia Street to include 
sidewalks and a proper paved roadway with parking, as per city code.  In the 
right of way of Virginia Street there are numerous trees, mostly in poor 
condition due to the constant trimming because they are growing under the 
utility lines.  Mitigation replacement requirements for removal of these trees 
will mostly be done on-site with three canopy type trees in three planters or 
in the development itself. 
 
Recommendations:  Recommend final approval of the landscape plan. 
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